Arjun Pathy

From: sean Jennings |

Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 10:30 AM

To: GRCF

Cc: Arjun Pathy

Subject: Re: Reminder: IIR - INO18/20 Residual Changes for Q4 2021 Release

Hi Danny, Hi Arjun,
Red and Lumo have no further comment on the IIR proposed for IN0O18/20 Residual Changes for Q4 2021 Release.

Regards,

Sean Jennings
Specialist - Optimus
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This email (including any attachments) is confidential and may contain copyright material of Red Energy Pty Ltd. If
you are not the intended recipient you must delete, not disclose or use the information contained in the email and you
must notify us immediately that you are not the intended recipient and have deleted the email by contacting us on 131
806 or emailing us at info@redenergy.com.au. Red Energy Pty Ltd will not be liable for any loss or damage
whatsoever caused by this email due to virus, interference, interception, corruption or unauthorised access. In
addition Red Energy Pty Ltd will not be liable if the email is altered without its written consent. If this email contains a
private communication it does not represent the views of Red Energy Pty Ltd.

On Thu, 1 Apr 2021 at 14:22, GRCF <grcf@aemo.com.au> wrote:

Good afternoon all,

A reminder that feedback to the INO18/20 IIR is due Friday 9 April 2021.

Kind regards,

Arjun

From: GRCF <grcf@aemo.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 5 March 2021 5:07 PM




To: GRCF <grcf@aemo.com.au>
Cc: Arjun Pathy <Arjun.Pathy@aemo.com.au>
Subject: IIR - INO18/20 Residual Changes for Q4 2021 Release

Good afternoon all,

In accordance with clause 382 of the RMP WA and the Approved Process under Rule 135EC of the NGR, please
review the Impact and Implementation Report (IIR) for INO18/20 (Residual Changes for Q4 2021 Release). The IIR
and the response template can be found on AEMQ’s website here.

With respect to the changes to WA documents, the IIR (as outlined by clause 382 of the RMP WA) contains:
(i) the basis and rationale for the proposed Procedures; and
(ii) the likely implementation effect of the proposal; and

(iii) a recommendation on whether the proposed Procedures should be made.

With respect to the changes to east-coast documents, the IIR (as outlined by s135EC of the NGR) contains:
(i) a critical examination of a proposal for the making of Procedures;
(ii) an assessment of the likely effect of the proposed Procedures; and

(iii) a recommendation on whether the Procedures should be made.

Invitation to respond to this IIR

Under the Ordinary Process for making Procedures under clause 383 of RMP WA and under NGR rule 135EF(3)(c),
Registered Participants have at least 20 business days to submit comments to the IIR. As such, AEMO invites all
Registered Participants to make a submission to the IIR by no later than COB (AWST) Friday 9 April 2021. AEMO
requests that all submissions be sent via email to gref@aemo.com.au. Once the period for submitting responses to
this lIR has closed, AEMO will then make its decision on whether to submit the proposal for approval by the
Economic Regulation Authority (for the changes to WA documents) and will make its decision on whether to
approve the proposal (for the changes to east-coast documents).

lIR Response Template.

GRCF participants may complete and submit the IIR Response Template to provide AEMO with any issues /
comments that they wish to raise in relation to the proposed change. For the TP changes please ensure you include
the item # mentioned in the table reference. AEMO will use these comments, in summarised form, in developing
the AEMO decision to submit the proposal for approval by ERA (for changes to WA documents) and in developing
the AEMO decision on whether to approve the proposal (for changes to east-coast documents).
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Kind regards,

Arjun

Arjun Pathy

Gas Retail Consultative Forum
Australian Energy Market Operator
T 03 9609 8983

gref@aemo.com.au | Arjun.Pathy@aemo.com.au
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From: GRCF

Sent: Friday, 19 February 2021 2:48 PM

To: GRCF <grcf@aemo.com.au>

Cc: Arjun Pathy <Arjun.Pathy@aemo.com.au>

Subject: PPC closed - IN018/20 Residual Changes for Q4 2021 Release

Good afternoon all,

Feedback has now closed on the PPC for INO18/20.

AEMO received feedback from AGL, AGN, Alinta, Origin, Red/Lumo, MGN, and Simply Energy.

Kind regards,

Arjun



From: GRCF <grcf@aemo.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 11:37 AM

To: GRCF <grcf@aemo.com.au>

Cc: Arjun Pathy <Arjun.Pathy@aemo.com.au>

Subject: Reminder: PPC - INO18/20 Residual Changes for Q4 2021 Release

Good afternoon all,

A reminder that feedback for INO18/20 (Residual Changes for Q4 2021 Release) is due 18 February 2021.

Kind regards,

Arjun

From: GRCF

Sent: Thursday, 21 January 2021 2:16 PM

To: GRCF <grcf@aemo.com.au>

Cc: Arjun Pathy <Arjun.Pathy@aemo.com.au>

Subject: PPC - INO18/20 Residual Changes for Q4 2021 Release

Good afternoon GRCF,

For east coast participants the Approved Process under Rule 135EC of the National Gas Rules (NGR) is a
consultative and inclusive process designed to ensure that any change to the Procedures is developed and
implemented with due regard to impacted stakeholder concerns. Each stakeholder is provided the opportunity to
participate in the consultation for the development of a Procedure change before AEMO approves any change.

For Western Australian (WA) participants Chapter 9 of the Retail Market Procedures (RMP) WA sets out the
procedure change process designed to ensure that any change to the Procedures is developed and implemented
with due regard to impacted stakeholder concerns and following approval by the Economic Regulation Authority
(ERA). Any stakeholder is provided the opportunity to participate in the consultation for the development of a
Procedure change before AEMO recommends approval of any change by the ERA.

Procedure Proposed Change (PPC): INO18/20 Residual Changes for Q4 2021 Release

This PPC has been published on AEMOQ’s website. Please find the PPC on the Consultations section of AEMOQO’s
website or follow the link below to access the PPC and associated documents.



https://aemo.com.au/consultations/current-and-closed-consultations/in018-20

The proponent company for this PPC is AEMO.

Invitation to respond to this PPC
GRCF participants may complete and submit the PPC response template available via the link above, to provide

AEMO with feedback that AEMO will use, in summarised form, in developing the "Impact and Implementation
Report" (lIR) required for the NGR and clause 382 of the RMP WA.

The due date for submission of responses to AEMO is COB (AWST) Thursday 18 February 2021.

Next Steps

Once the period for submitting responses closes, AEMO will incorporate those responses provided by GRCF
participants in the IIR.

The IR, as outlined by Section 135EC of the NGR and by clause 382 of the RMP WA, will contain:
i. the basis and rationale for the proposed Procedures; and

ii. the likely implementation effect of the proposal; and
iii. arecommendation on whether the proposed Procedures should be made.

Depending on the nature of the feedback provided in the responses, AEMO will seek to release the IIR to GRCF
participants on 16 March 2021. GRCF participants will be able to make submissions in response to the IIR.

Kind regards,

Arjun

Arjun Pathy

Gas Retail Consultative Forum
Australian Energy Market Operator
T 03 9609 8983

gref@aemo.com.au | Arjun.Pathy@aemo.com.au
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This email, including all attachments, is confidential and for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are
prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing, or in any other way using it.
If you have received this email in error, please notify me by return email,

or contact the AEMO Client Services Team on 1300 236 600, and then delete this email from your system.
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